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September 11, 2008

Mr. Stephen C. Spencer
Director- Regulatory
Verizon

600 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dear Mr. Spencer:

The Division of Communications appreciates Verizon's agreement to extend the effective
date for an additional 45 days of its tariff filings received on August 4, 2008, regarding Verizon
Virginia business BLETS individual lines in the Ashland, Manakin, and Mechanicsville
exchanges and Verizon South’s business BLETS individual lines in the Haymarket exchange.
The tariff filings were made pursuant to the administrative process authorized by the
Commission’s December 14, 2007, Order in Case No. PUC-2007-00008. The additional 45 day
Staff review of this filing is to be completed by November 2, 2008.

Sincerely,
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Kathleen A. Cummings
cc: Steven J. Cronemeyer — Verizon
R. Chris Harris — Division of Communications

KAC:rch

TYLER BUILDING, 1300 EAST MAIN STREET, RICHMOND, VA 23219-3630 » http:/fwww.sce.virginia.gov « TDD/VOQICE: (804) 371-9206



